
Douglas, Tina (PUC) 

From: PUC Docket Filings

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2006 3:17 PM

To: Kolbo, Delaine; Zebroski, Carol; Douglas, Tina (PUC); Forney, Heather; Van Gerpen, Patty

Subject: FW: SD - ICA between Qwest and PrairieWave Telecommunications (Sections 1-8)
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-------------------------------------------  
From: Barthel, Dianne[SMTP:DIANNE.BARTHEL@QWEST.COM]  
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2006 3:15:54 PM  
To: PUC Docket Filings  
Subject: FW: SD - ICA between Qwest and PrairieWave Telecommunications (Sections 1-8)  
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

 

part 1 
 

From: Barthel, Dianne  
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2006 11:45 AM 
To: SD PUC  
Cc: 'wheaston@prairiewave.com' 
Subject: SD - ICA between Qwest and PrairieWave Telecommunications (Sections 1-8) 
 

 

Attached please find the following filing that will be mailed via UPS today, October 13, 2006.

Wireline Interconnection Agreement between Qwest Corporation 
and PrairieWave Telecommunications, Inc. for the State of South Dakota (Sections 1-8)  

Dianne M. Barthel 
Sr. Legal Assistant 
Qwest 
200 South 5th Street, Room 2200 

Minneapolis, MN 55402 

(612) 672-8904 
 
 
This communication is the property of Qwest and may contain confidential or privileged information. Unauthorized use of 
this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please 
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the communication and any attachments. 




































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































